Village Board Meeting Minutes October 4, 2022

The Village of Caledonia Board of Trustees held a meeting on Tuesday, October 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Village Office.

Members Present: Mayor Scott DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor Jerry O'Donoghue, Trustee Janet Cappotelli, Dorothy Grant-Fletcher and Sally Santora, Working Foreman Chris Buckley, Code Enforcement Officer Mike Burnside, OIC Jared Passamonte and Village Attorney Ed Russell.

A **motion** was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher to approve the September 6, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor Jerry O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli & Grant-Fletcher

NAY: None

Abstain: Trustee Santora was not present for this meeting.

A **motion** was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher to approve the September 22, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Trustee Cappotelli and Grant-Fletcher

NAY: None

Abstain: Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue and Trustee Santora were not present for this meeting.

A **motion** was made by Trustee Cappotelli to approve the September 30, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes; Trustee Santora seconded the motion.

AYE: Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher & Santora

NAY: None

Abstain: Mayor DiLiberto and Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue were not present at this meeting.

Mayor DiLiberto Report – discussed a letter he wrote to Ian Coyle, County Administrator, regarding grant assistance for our downtown business district, park renovations and urban forestry. The letter detailed the villages need for improvements for accessibility, drainage, curbs, walkways, greenery and lighting. Also, it detailed our recreation program that serves kids at Washburn and Hamilton Parks and our need for a tree inventory. Mr. Coyle responded back by sending two county employees to walk our village which was today with Mayor DiLiberto as their guide. Mayor DiLiberto also discussed a seminar the county held on October 3rd for the First Impressions Grant. Feedback was sent to Louise Wadsworth that due to a small village staff; it makes it difficult to attend these 8-hour seminars.

Trustee Santora Report – discussed round 2 of the First Impressions Program, the 2022 Winter Edition for municipal funds up to \$1,500. Trustee Santora will write a grant for holiday expenditures. Also discussed was vehicles speeding on Park Place. A resident asked for a Children at Play – no speeding sign, which isn't allowed by NYMIR Insurance. Other options were discussed. The electric speed sign reports will be viewed to gather information on the speeds being recorded.

Trustee Cappotelli Report – discussed Josh Shelton, the Recreation Director's plan to step down from the position in April. The Recreation Committee will advertise in November for a replacement and start the interview process.

Code Enforcement Officer Mike Burnside presented the September CEO Report. Permits were issued for an accessory structure, basement egress window and a roof. Construction inspections continue at 1 Technology Place/Upstate Breaker and 2998 Main Street. A follow-up was made to an unsafe building at 2917 Main Street. A construction inspection was done at 3223 Crescent Parkway, a home addition. The CEO attended a Planning Board Meeting regarding NY Bean - a demolition and addition, a subdivision at 353 Park Place, a new accounting business on State Street and the Caledonia Library expansion. A motion was made by Trustee Santora to accept the report; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Church Street Road Project: Clerk-Treasurer Ann Marie Grattan asked the board for permission to pay vendors for the road project mid-month as bills come in. A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to approve the Clerk-Treasurer to process checks from the Capital Fund; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Clerk-Treasurer Ann Marie Grattan presented the September Clerk Report. Submitted were Budget Status Reports for General, Water, Capital and Trust & Agency Funds, a list of revenues and expenditures and the Financial Report. Department Supervisors received their Payroll & Contractual Reports. A motion was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Working Foreman Chris Buckley presented the September DPW Report. 7,893,000 gallons of water were pumped and water samples were negative. A water leak was repaired on Spring Street and AMR meters continue to be installed. 16 stake outs were performed and the leaf machine was serviced. O2 sensor and brakes were installed on truck #5 and the loader manifold was repaired. Mowing continues at the parks and a motion sensor light switch was installed in the Tennent Park bathrooms. Church Street gutters are in and grading is next. A motion was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher to accept the report; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion. AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Discussion on the resignation of Chad Grant that opens up the DPW Foreman position. Chad Parnell will be the new Foreman. A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to appoint Chad Parnell as the Foreman and increase his rate of pay \$1.00 per hour; Trustee Santora seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Officer Mike Burnside presented the September SRO Report. There were 24 district calls for police service, nine out-of-building assists, one classroom visit and eight emergency bills. There were three traffic stops with three tickets issued. The SRO assisted with the new traffic patterns and monitored traffic. Also, assisted with a camera placement discussion and met with the security audit team. The preliminary work for Shop With-a-Cop has begun. There was a custody issue, a student refusing to enter the elementary school, security attendance at the board meeting and the SRO worked with the social worker on two family matters. The SRO researched drug lock boxes for sports, filled in two days for the crossing guard, assisted the LCSO with an alleged school assault and attended the Prevent Meeting with the Superintendent. A motion was made by Trustee Santora to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

OIC Jared Passamonte presented the September Police Report. There were 68 calls for service, six Town of Caledonia assists, four motor vehicle accidents, 16 traffic tickets issued and four arrests. Zach McCaa was indicted on Murder 2nd charge, arraigned in Geneseo \$250,000 bail/\$500,000 bond; he posted bail and is due back in court in November. The much-needed new bullet proof vests and outer carriers have arrived. There was criminal mischief on State Street with damage to a vehicle. OIC Passamonte attended a Law Enforcement council meeting in Geneseo; bail reform being a big topic of conversation. Officer Burnside was praised by Lynn Mignemi, Livingston County Probation Department Supervisor, for his help with gun safety information. Officer Estabrook's made a DWI arrest on State Street from a traffic complaint. A suspicious person on East Avenue incident was resolved. There is a child custody case at CMCS. All the patrol cars are stocked with new Narcan. A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to accept the report; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Solar Chapter 106 – table discussion and scheduling of Public Hearing until feedback on setbacks is received from the Planning Board.

3169 Church Street/Airbnb – a motion was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to schedule a Public Hearing on Tuesday, November 1st at 6:30 p.m. to discuss a special use permit and gather public comments; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Bills were audited and ordered paid:

Abstract #717-718, General \$20,156.96 & Water \$1,625.70 Abstract #719, General \$17,838.38 Water \$1,813.13 Abstract #520, Water \$21,800.51 Abstract #104, Capital \$15,600.50

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the bills paid; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the following Budget Amendment; Trustee Grant-Fletcher seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

A3001 State Aid, Revenue Sharing \$13,401/A2750 Aim Related Payments

A **motion** was made by Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue to approve the following Budget Transfer; Trustee Cappotelli seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

H1440.400 Engineering 210 from H8340.400

A1010.400 Board Contractual \$347.28 from A1990.400

A **motion** was made by Trustee Santora to approve one DPW cell phone surplus property; Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue offered with the following resolution with Trustee Santora moving for adoption:

WHEREAS, the Caledonia Village Court is applying to the 2022-2023 Justice Court Assistance Program for a grant up to \$341.98;

WHEREAS, an application requesting funding will be submitted to purchase a smart television and cart for the Judicial Officers;

WHEREAS, the television and cart will be located in the Courtroom;

WHEREAS, Meg Donegan is hereby authorized to execute the application and any and all other required documents related to the grant,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the Board of the Village of Caledonia authorizes the Caledonia Village Court to apply for a JCAP grant in the 2022-2023 grant cycle up to \$341.98.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Grant-Fletcher at 7:50 p.m. to adjourn; Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue seconded the motion.

AYE: Mayor DiLiberto, Deputy-Mayor O'Donoghue, Trustee Cappotelli, Grant-Fletcher and Santora

NAY: None

Ann Marie Grattan Village Clerk-Treasurer